Belgrave Cameo

Location

1628 Burwood Highway,, BELGRAVE VIC 3160 - Property No B6736

Municipality

YARRA RANGES SHIRE

Level of significance

Local

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - August 29, 2007

The Belgrave Cameo, opened in November 1935 and designed by Scarborough Robertson & Love, is significant at a local level because it incorporates one of the few older cinema interiors to remain generally intact, and still operating for its original purpose. The auditorium features original seats complete with footwarmers, the original Moderne ceiling and pilasters, and most importantly a set of bracketed torcheres. The original proscenium has, however, been covered over, and a painted wall decoration removed and curtained over. Despite these alterations this is one of the few cinemas in Victoria where going to the pictures retains much of the atmosphere of an earlier age. The Cameo is also of importance as the focus of social activity for the local community during the middle decades of this century, and for remaining an independent operation until 1991. Classified: 06/05/1996

Other Names Belgrave Cameo Cinema Complex, Belgrave Cinema,

Hermes Number 66936

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

iirie <u>mup://piammigso</u>	chemes.dpcd.vic.gov	v.au/		